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Mr, Harold Weisberg
Cog d'Cr Fress
Route 8
Frederick, Maryland 21701
Dear Mr. Velsherg:
This is in reply to your Lobter of May b, 3638, concerning the reccrds
of the Warren Compissicn. .
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~anscript of the conference relating'ta a psychiatrie evaluatiorj of
cxvey Oswald held on July 9, 106k,
The transcripts of testimony before the Commission ere avalleble exceph f
certain peges vhich contain material deleted by the Commission in its - , ;
., published Hearings, ' .
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Sincerely yours,. i

.~ Jemes B. Rnoads
. - Archivist of the United States
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